
FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 
Martin County Administrative Center 

4th Floor Workshop Room 
2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34996 

www.martinmpo.com 
(772) 221-1498

Friday, December 1, 2023 @ 1:00 PM 

AGENDA 

ITEM   ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVE AGENDA APPROVE 

4. APPROVE MINUTES
• FTAC Meeting – June 9, 2023 APPROVE 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
(PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO THREE MINUTES; COMPLETE CARD TO COMMENT)

6. AGENDA ITEMS

A. FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(FDOT) FY25-FY29 DRAFT TENTATIVE WORK
PROGRAM INFORMATION 

B. SW MONTEREY ROAD AT FEC RAILROAD GRADE
SEPARATION PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND
ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

C. FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE AND I-95 DIRECT CONNECT
INTERCHANGE PD&E STUDY PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

D. FDOT FREIGHT SYSTEM PLANNING – NEW
DISTRICT FOUR FREIGHT COORDINATOR INFORMATION 

7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 1 of 40

(pg. 8)

(pg. 33)

(pg. 34)

(pg. 37)

http://www.martinmpo.com/


8. NOTES
• Transit Development Plan (TDP) Survey

9. NEXT MEETING
FTAC – June 7, 2024 

10. ADJOURN

The Martin MPO solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, 
age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.  Persons who require special 
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require 
language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Senior 
Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 223-7983 or rvazquez@martin.fl.us 
in advance of the meeting. Hearing-impaired individuals are requested to telephone the 
Florida Relay System at #711. 
FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 2 of 40

(pg. 38)

mailto:rvazquez@martin.fl.us


FTAC 06/09/2023         Page 1 of 5 

MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 

Martin County Administrative Building   
4th Floor Workshop Room 
2401 SE Monterey Road  

Stuart, FL 34996 
www.martinmpo.com 

(772) 221-1498
Friday, June 9, 2023 @ 1:00 PM 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:06 PM by Joan Goodrich, FTAC Chair. 

2. ROLL CALL

FTAC Members in Attendance: 
Joan Goodrich, Chair 
Samantha Lovelady 
Peter Kunen 
Thomas Lanahan 
Janet Zimmerman for Mark Crosley 
Rob Palmer for Robert Ledoux 
Ryan Walpole  
Brita Nowak  

Members Excused: 
Jim Gorton 
Donna Carman 
Officer Dickson 
Yvette Ager Goodiel 
Desiree Wood 

Members Absent: 
Andrew McBean 
Jeff Sabin, Vice Chair 
Michele Miller  
Butch Olsen  
Jared Dusharm 
Aubrey Brown 

Staff in Attendance: 
Beth Beltran, MPO Administrator 
Ricardo Vazquez, Senior Planner 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 3 of 40

http://www.martinmpo.com/


FTAC 06/09/2023         Page 2 of 5 

Joy Puerta, Planner  
Lucine Martens, Planner 
Alor Cadorna, Administrative Assistant 

 Others in Attendance: 
Edward Ng, Corradino Group 
James Brown, FDOT-Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (FTE) 
Ronald Kareiva, FDOT 

3. APPROVE AGENDA

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Thomas Lanahan and seconded by 
Samantha Lovelady. The motion passed unanimously. 

4. APPROVE THE MINUTES
• December 2, 2022

A motion to approve the Minutes of December 2, 2022, was made by Samantha 
Lovelady and seconded by Thomas Lanahan, the motion passed unanimously. 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC- NONE

6. AGENDA ITEMS

A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A motion to nominate Joan Goodrich as Chair was made by Thomas Lanahan and 
seconded by Samantha Lovelady, motion passed unanimously. 

A motion to nominate Ryan Walpole as Vice Chair was made by Samantha Lovelady 
and seconded by Thomas Lanahan, motion passed unanimously. 

B. FINAL DRAFT FY24 – FY28 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
(TIP)

Beth Beltran introduced Ricardo Vazquez, Senior Planner, who gave a brief presentation 
on the Final Draft FY24-FY28 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). He mentioned 
the TIP is the document that contains all Federal, State, locally funded, and regionally 
significant transportation projects to be funded in Martin County during the next five fiscal 
years. This document is updated annually and is based on the Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) District Four (D4) Tentative Work Program that was approved by 
the MPO Board on December 12, 2022. The Final Draft FY24 – FY28 TIP is scheduled 
to be adopted by the MPO Board at the June 19, 2023 meeting.  He requested approval 
and was available to answer questions.  

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 4 of 40



FTAC 06/09/2023         Page 3 of 5 

A motion to approve the Final Draft FY24-FY28 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) was made by Samantha Lovelady and seconded by Peter Kunen, the 
motion passed unanimously. 

C. STATE ROAD (SR) 710 FEASIBILITY STUDY

Beth Beltran introduced Ron Kareiva, of FDOT-District Four who gave a presentation on 
the State Road (SR) 710 Feasibility Study. A study to investigate roadway safety 
improvements on SR-710 from the Martin/Okeechobee Countyline to FPL Power Plant 
Access Road is underway (FM# 419252-3). Additionally, a left turn lane on westbound 
SR-710 at SW Tommy Clements Street will be starting construction in the Summer of 
2023. The widening of SR-710 is the Martin MPO’s #1 Priority.  On March 2, 2023, the 
MPO Board sent a letter to FDOT Secretary Perdue requesting the widening of SR-710 
from two lanes to four lanes from the Martin/Okeechobee Countyline to CR-609/SW 
Allapattah Road.   

Ryan Walpole recommended to keep pushing this project as hard as you can. He has 
seen some scary things happen and every single week FDOT is out there rebuilding the 
guardrail from someone hitting it from making the right-hand turn. It is difficult for the 
trucks because they do not have the width to make that right-hand turn onto CR-714 and 
then when they are making that right-hand turn to SR-710, if there is a car coming into 
the turn lane, they are jumping back out into the through lane and causing incidents.  

D. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW INTERACTIVE MAP UPDATE

Beth Beltran introduced Ricardo Vazquez, Senior Planner, who gave a brief overview of 
the Development Review Interactive Map Update. The Martin MPO Policy Board 
requested that MPO staff work with local government staff and review approved and 
proposed land developments. A map was developed showing County and municipal land 
developments. This information will assist the MPO Board in making decisions related to 
transportation project priorities. He was available to answer questions.  

Thomas Lanahan inquired who keeps the map up to date and who puts the projects on 
the map. Ricardo Vazquez stated that the MPO staff reach out to each municipality and 
the county to get their development files and we have the consultant update the map 
twice a year.  

E. FINAL FY25-FY29 LIST OF PROJECT PRIORITIES (LOPP)

Beth Beltran gave a brief overview of the Final Draft FY25-FY29 List of Project Priorities 
(LOPP). At the MPO Policy Board on February 27, 2023, the Board approved the Draft 
FY25 – FY29 LOPP.  Scoping Forms for the newly added CR-609/Allapattah Road 
(Priority #14) and SW Citrus Boulevard (Priority #15) projects were submitted to FDOT. 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 5 of 40



FTAC 06/09/2023         Page 4 of 5 

Priority #9 (NW Alice Street) was edited to include the realignment of Alice Street with 
Wright Boulevard. The Board also made the widening of SR-710 its #1 Priority. The final 
LOPP will be presented at the MPO Board meeting on June 19, 2023, before adoption. 
She requested approval and was available to answer questions.  

Rob Palmer inquired how the project ranking is structured. Beth Beltran stated that when 
a project is funded for construction it comes off the list.  

A motion to approve the Final Draft FY25-FY29 List of Project Priorities (LOPP) was 
made by Samantha Lovelady and seconded by Peter Kunen, the motion passed 
unanimously. 

F. NEW MPO WEBSITE

Beth Beltran introduced Edward Ng, from The Corradino Group, who gave a presentation 
on the new MPO website. The new Martin MPO website includes improved features such 
as a meeting calendar, document/minutes/agenda archive, emphasis areas, 
announcements, comment intake, and improved search functions. Also, the MPO is 
celebrating its 30th year and the website will be live at the end of June. 

7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

James Brown from FDOT-FTE wants to make the committee members aware of the 
kicked-off PD&E study for an interchange between the Turnpike and I-95 near the SE 
Bridge Road area. They are getting ready to have the first newsletter published at the end 
of this month.  

Brita Nowak shared her observation on the roundabouts and how the roadway is too 
narrow for the trucks. Also, the big warehouses are everywhere now and the roads 
towards the warehouses are not designed for trucks.  

8. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

9. NOTES
• Freight Mobility and Trade Plan 2024 Update and Regional Outreach

Events

10. NEXT MEETING

• FTAC Meeting – December 1, 2023, at 1:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT 2:53 PM 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 6 of 40



FTAC 06/09/2023         Page 5 of 5 

Prepared by: 

__________________________________  ___________________ 
Alor Cadorna, Administrative Assistant     Date 

Approved by: 

_________________________________ ___________________ 
Joan Goodrich, FTAC Chair Date 

Minutes Approved on December 1, 2023 

The Martin MPO solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, 
age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.  Persons who require special 
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require 
language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Senior 
Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 221-1498 or in advance of the 
meeting. Hearing-impaired individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay 
System at #711.

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 7 of 40



AGENDA ITEM 6A

FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

MEETING DATE: 
December 1, 2023 

DUE DATE: 
November 24, 2023 

UPWP#:  
5 

WORDING: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) FY25-FY29 
DRAFT TENTATIVE WORK PROGRAM 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Ricardo Vazquez  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: FY25-FY29– Draft 
Tentative Work Program 

BACKGROUND 
On June 19, 2023, the Martin Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Policy Board 
approved a List of Project Priorities (LOPPs) for FY25-FY29. These priorities were 
transmitted to FDOT’s District Four Office in Fort Lauderdale. FDOT develops its Draft 
Tentative Work Program after considering the LOPPs submitted.  At the October 2023 
MPO Policy Board Meeting, the Board approved the FY25 – FY29 Draft Tentative Work 
Program. 

ISSUES 
At the December 1, 2023, FTAC meeting, MPO staff will review the freight related projects 
in the FY25 – FY29 Draft Tentative Work Program for Martin County. The Work Program 
returns to the MPO in the spring as the basis for the coming year’s Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP).  

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide comments 

APPROVAL 
MPO 

ATTACHMENTS 
a. FDOT FY25 – FY29 Draft Tentative Work Program
b. FDOT Tentative Work Program freight-related projects PowerPoint presentation

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 8 of 40



Martin County
Key ProjectsFTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 9 of 40



• #1 ranked project on the FY25 List of Project Priorities (LOPP)
• Design and ROW funded throughout FY29

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 10 of 40



• #2 ranked project on the 
FY25 List of Project 
Priorities (LOPP)

• PD&E Study is currently 
underway

• Funding for Design in FY25-
FY26

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 11 of 40



• MPO FY25 Project Priority #3

• Coordination is currently 
ongoing b/w FDOT District 
Four and One, Okeechobee 
County, Martin County, 
Heartland Regional TPO, and 
Martin MPO

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 12 of 40



SE 126TH

Ave. CSX Railroad

SR-710

• Improves safety by 
eliminating an 
intersection

• Relocated intersection 
meets traffic signal 
warrants and will be 
signalized

• Preferred and prioritized 
by Martin County MPO at 
June 2023 Board Meeting

• Requires maintenance 
agreements between 
Martin and Okeechobee 
County

• Resolutions needed from 
stakeholders for the 
Department to move 
forward

• Existing Environmental 
Documentation must be 
Re-Evaluated (July 2011 
PD&E Study)

Relocated CR-714 Intersection

EXISTING INTERSECTION 
TO BE CLOSED

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 13 of 40



• #4 ranked project on the FY25 List of Project Priorities (LOPP)
• PD&E Study is scheduled for FY24

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 14 of 40



• Adding a dedicated right-turn 
lane onto Southbound Kanner
Highway and triple left-turn lanes 
onto northbound US-1.  

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 15 of 40



FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 16 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 1 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Aviation
 
445978-1 - WITHAM FIELD AIRPORT PDC AND MIRL REPLACEMENT 7-25
Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT 
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $3,180,000

LF  $795,000
Total for Project 445978-1 $3,975,000

 
 
448117-1 - WITHAM FIELD MILL & RESURFACE, MITL REPLACEMENT TAXIWAY C & C1
Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT 
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $1,368,000

LF  $342,000
Total for Project 448117-1 $1,710,000

 
 
449609-1 - WITHAM FIELD PUBLIC SAFETY AVIATION HANGAR 1
Type of Work: AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $1,200,000

LF  $300,000
Total for Project 449609-1 $1,500,000

 
 
449640-1 - WITHAM FIELD REPLACE PAPIS ON 12-30 W/ LED UNITS (CONSTRUCT)
Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT 
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $10,000

FAA $180,000
LF  $10,000

Total for Project 449640-1 $200,000

 
 
453359-1 - WITHAM FIELD AIRPORT - HOLD BAY CONSTRUCTION
Type of Work: AVIATION CAPACITY PROJECT     
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $42,500

FAA $765,000
LF  $42,500

Total for Project 453359-1 $850,000

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 17 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 2 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Aviation
 
453360-1 - WITHAM FIELD AIRPORT - AIRFIELD SIGNAGE REPLACEMENT (CONSTRUCT)
Type of Work: AVIATION CAPACITY PROJECT     
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $320,000

LF  $80,000
Total for Project 453360-1 $400,000

 
 
453361-1 - WITHAM FIELD AIRPORT - REHABILITATION OF TAXILANE B (CONSTRUCT)
Type of Work: AVIATION CAPACITY PROJECT     
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $75,000

FAA $75,000
LF  $1,350,000

Total for Project 453361-1 $1,500,000

 
 
453384-1 - WITHAM FIELD AIRPORT - AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL EQUIPMENT UPGRADE
Type of Work: AVIATION SAFETY PROJECT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital DPTO $80,000

LF  $20,000
Total for Project 453384-1 $100,000

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 18 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 3 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit
 
407189-4 - MARTIN COUNTY BLOCK GRANT OPERATING ASSISTANCE
Type of Work: OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Operations DDR $313,604 $404,165 $417,575 $430,102 $430,102

DPTO $78,789
LF  $393,393 $405,165 $417,575 $430,102 $430,102

Total for Project 407189-4 $785,786 $809,330 $835,150 $860,204 $860,204

 
 
413493-1 - PSL UZA - MARTIN COUNTY SECTION 5307 FORMULA FUNDS
Type of Work: CAPITAL FOR FIXED ROUTE       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Operations FTA $510,000 $510,000 $510,000 $510,000 $510,000
Capital FTA $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000
Total for Project 413493-1 $1,160,000 $1,160,000 $1,160,000 $1,160,000 $1,160,000

 
 
425977-4 - MARTIN COUNTY SECTION 5311, OPERATING RURAL FUNDS
Type of Work: OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Operations DU  $164,176 $171,915 $180,027 $188,168 $188,168

LF  $164,176 $171,915 $180,027 $188,168 $188,168
Total for Project 425977-4 $328,352 $343,830 $360,054 $376,336 $376,336

 
 
434661-1 - PSL UZA - MARTIN COUNTY SECTION 5339 CAPITAL FOR BUS & BUS FACILITIES
Type of Work: CAPITAL FOR FIXED ROUTE       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Capital FTA $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000
Total for Project 434661-1 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 19 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 4 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
413253-2 - SR-9/I-95 FROM MARTIN/PALM BEACH COUNTY LINE TO CR-708/BRIDGE ROAD
Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY                
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
PD & E ACNP $1,600,000
Total for Project 413253-2 $1,600,000

 
 
413254-2 - SR-9/I-95 FROM CR-708/BRIDGE ROAD TO HIGH MEADOWS
Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY                
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
PD & E ACNP $1,600,000
Total for Project 413254-2 $1,600,000

 
 
419669-3 - WILLOUGHBY BLVD FROM SR-714/MONTEREY RD TO SR-5/US-1/FEDERAL HWY
Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY                
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
PD & E SU  $380,000
Total for Project 419669-3 $380,000

 
 
422681-5 - SR-9/I-95 FROM HIGH MEADOWS TO MARTIN/ST. LUCIE COUNTY LINE
Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY                
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
PD & E ACNP $2,200,000
Total for Project 422681-5 $2,200,000

 
 
427803-5 - MARTIN COUNTY JPA SIGNAL MAINTENANCE & OPS ON STATE HWY SYSTEM
Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Operations DDR $256,694

DITS $536,831 $569,040 $346,489
Total for Project 427803-5 $536,831 $569,040 $603,183

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 20 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 5 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
438345-2 - SR-5/US-1 @ JOAN JEFFERSON WAY & SR-5/US-1 @ OCEAN BLVD
Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering DIH $27,398
Right of Way DDR $1,045,391

DIH $54,000
Railroad & Utilities DDR $3,000
Construction CARB $600,000

DDR $430,050
DIH $74,218
SA  $425,000
SM  $538,823
SU  $1,008,222

Total for Project 438345-2 $27,398 $1,099,391 $3,000 $3,076,313

 
 
441699-1 - CR-713/HIGH MEADOW AVE FROM SR-9/I-95 TO CR-714/MARTIN HWY
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering ACPR $198,643

SU  $978,352
Right of Way CM  $124,160

SU  $1,394,888
Total for Project 441699-1 $1,176,995 $1,519,048

 
 
441700-1 - COVE ROAD FROM SR-76/KANNER HIGHWAY TO SR-5/US-1
Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY                
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering ACCM $1,035,129

ACPR $125,760
SU  $498,193 $1,465,991
TRIP $1,811,977

Total for Project 441700-1 $3,345,299 $1,591,751

 
 
441995-1 - MARTIN MAINLINE WEIGH IN MOTION (WIM) SCREENING
Type of Work: MCCO WEIGH STATION STATIC/WIM 
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DWS $4,585,948
Total for Project 441995-1 $4,585,948

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 21 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 6 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
443500-1 - SE GOMEZ AVENUE FROM SE OSPREY STREET TO SE BRIDGE ROAD
Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction TLWR $7,749,953
Environmental TLWR $486,892
Total for Project 443500-1 $486,892 $7,749,953

 
 
443505-1 - SR-5/US-1 FROM SE BRIDGE ROAD TO HOBE SOUND WILDLIFE REFUGE
Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DDR $72,850

DIH $116,559
TLWR $4,823,629

Total for Project 443505-1 $5,013,038

 
 
444405-1 - SR-714/MONTEREY RD/DIXIE HWY/PALM BEACH RD
Type of Work: BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK            
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACSU $143,898

CM  $28,780
DIH $5,000
SU  $959,319

Total for Project 444405-1 $1,136,997

 
 
444415-1 - SR-5/US-1 AT BAKER RD
Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Right of Way ACSU $25,000

CM  $55,000 $264,397
Construction SA  $730,706

SU  $757,106
Total for Project 444415-1 $80,000 $264,397 $1,487,812

 
 
444416-1 - SR-5/US-1 AT NW NORTH RIVER SHORES BLVD
Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Right of Way DDR $148,000 $34,830

DIH $18,000
Construction DDR $200,000

DIH $33,982
SU  $738,140

Total for Project 444416-1 $166,000 $34,830 $972,122

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 22 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 7 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
444417-1 - SR-5/US-1 AT NW SUNSET BLVD
Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Right of Way DDR $200,000 $427,638 $4,661
Construction SA  $38,039

SL  $1,127,939
Total for Project 444417-1 $200,000 $427,638 $1,170,639

 
 
445953-1 - FOX BROWN RD. FROM SR-710/SW WARFIELD BLVD. TO SR-714/SW MARTIN HWY.
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction GRSC $975,089

LF  $637,744
SCOP $16,327
SCWR $554,865

Total for Project 445953-1 $2,184,025

 
 
446256-1 - SR-76/KANNER HWY @ SW SOUTH RIVER DRIVE
Type of Work: ADD RIGHT TURN LANE(S)        
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DDR $780,074 $29,053

DIH $34,369
Total for Project 446256-1 $814,443 $29,053

 
 
446257-1 - SR-5/US-1 @ SR-76/KANNER HIGHWAY
Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Right of Way CM  $500,000

DDR $849,680 $1,190,134
DIH $12,000 $24,000
SA  $605,866
SU  $904,380 $1,404,381

Construction CARB $1,376,378
CARU $277,236
CM  $988,223
DDR $127,676
DIH $99,264
DS  $229,674

Total for Project 446257-1 $861,680 $1,820,000 $4,502,831 $1,404,381

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 23 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 8 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
447002-1 - INTERSECTION LIGHTING RETROFIT IMPROVEMENT
Type of Work: LIGHTING                      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACSS $10,290
Total for Project 447002-1 $10,290

 
 
447398-1 - SAILFISH CAPITAL TRAIL/MARTIN TRAIL(SEGMENT OF THE EST COAST GREENWAY)
Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering TLWR $1,600,000
Total for Project 447398-1 $1,600,000

 
 
447555-1 - SR-710/SW WARFIELD BOULEVARD AT CR-714/SW MARTIN HIGHWAY
Type of Work: ROAD RECONSTRUCTION - 2 LANE  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Right of Way ACSS $113,859 $176,187 $150,330
Total for Project 447555-1 $113,859 $176,187 $150,330

 
 
447649-1 - SR-5/US-1 FROM NORTH OF SE FISCHER ST. TO NORTH OF SE DECKER AVE
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DDR $5,856,272

DIH $75,430
DS  $64,115
SA  $1,062,023

Total for Project 447649-1 $7,057,840

 
 
447650-1 - SR-A1A FROM NE SHORE VILLAGE TER TO SR-732/JENSEN BEACH CAUSEWAY
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACPR $600,000

DIH $95,795
DS  $4,933,602

Total for Project 447650-1 $5,629,397

 
 
447868-1 - SR-9/I-95 MARTIN WEIGH STATION - INSPECTION BARN UPGRADES
Type of Work: MCCO WEIGH STATION STATIC/WIM 
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DWS $549,613
Total for Project 447868-1 $549,613

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 24 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 9 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
448089-1 - CR-708/SE BRIDGE ROAD BASCULE BRIDGE REHABILITATION
Type of Work: BRIDGE-REPAIR/REHABILITATION  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction GRSC $285,938

LF  $251,411
SCOP $468,293

Total for Project 448089-1 $1,005,642

 
 
448446-1 - SR-714/SW MARTIN HWY FROM  E OF SW STUART W BLVD TO W OF CITRUS BLVD
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction DDR $726,759

DIH $84,507
DS  $6,421,922

Total for Project 448446-1 $7,233,188

 
 
448447-1 - SR-5/US-1 FR .5 MILE S OF SR-A1A/SE DIXIE HWY TO S OF SE HERITAGE BLVD
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACNR $14,234,584

DDR $2,087,166
DIH $50,490 $52,062
SA  $163,361

Total for Project 448447-1 $16,535,601 $52,062

 
 
448997-1 - SE AVALON DRIVE FROM SE COVE ROAD TO SE SALERNO ROAD
Type of Work: SIDEWALK                      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction LF  $91,880

TALT $214,397
TALU $183,831

Total for Project 448997-1 $490,108

 
 
449159-1 - SR-9/I-95 N OF BRIDGE RD TO S OF SR-76/KANNER HWY
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACNP $11,544,517
Total for Project 449159-1 $11,544,517

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 25 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 10 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
449160-1 - SR-9/I-95 FR S OF SR-76/KANNER HWY TO MARTIN/ST. LUCIE COUNTY LINE
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction ACNP $39,025,086 $65,000
Total for Project 449160-1 $39,025,086 $65,000

 
 
449507-1 - CR-76A/SW96TH STREET ARUNDEL BRIDGE REHABILITATION
Type of Work: BRIDGE-REPAIR/REHABILITATION  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction LF  $371,440

SCED $487,805
SCOP $55,053
SCWR $568,293

Total for Project 449507-1 $1,482,591

 
 
449508-1 - SW CITRUS BLVD FROM SR-714/MARTIN HWY TO MARTIN/ST. LUCIE COUNTYLINE
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction GRSC $1,733,659

LF  $736,076
SCOP $423,971

Total for Project 449508-1 $2,893,706

 
 
449829-1 - SR-714/SE MONTEREY ROAD FROM SW PALM CITY RD TO 400 FT S OF SR-5/US-1
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering DDR $338,908
Construction DDR $5,346,570

DIH $127,991
DS  $5,100,000

Total for Project 449829-1 $338,908 $10,574,561

 
 
450587-2 - SR-707/DIXIE HWY. BRIDGE # 890003
Type of Work: BRIDGE REHABILITATION         
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering BRRP $789,915
Construction BRRP $9,395,125

DIH $106,879
Total for Project 450587-2 $789,915 $9,502,004

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 26 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 11 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
450823-1 - SE WASHINGTON STREET FR US-1/SE FEDERAL HWY TO SE EDISON AVENUE
Type of Work: SIDEWALK                      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction LF  $150,805

TALT $214,508
TALU $365,711

Total for Project 450823-1 $731,024

 
 
452257-1 - SE COUNTY LINE ROAD SE WOODEN BRIDGE LANE TO US-1/SR5
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction GRSC $137,805

LF  $719,194
SCED $487,805 $457,058
SCOP $454,146
SCWR $570,244

Total for Project 452257-1 $2,369,194 $457,058

 
 
452922-1 - US-1/SR-5 "NEW ROOSEVELT" OVER ST. LUCIE RIVER BRIDGES 890151 & 890152
Type of Work: BRIDGE-REPAIR/REHABILITATION  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering BRRP $50,000 $660,438

DIH $5,000
Construction BRRP $4,174,281

DIH $5,825
Total for Project 452922-1 $55,000 $660,438 $4,180,106

 
 
452997-1 - SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY FROM COLORADO AVENUE TO JOAN JEFFERSON WAY
Type of Work: SIDEWALK                      
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering TALT $5,000
Construction LF  $308,187

TALM $78,426
TALT $206,657
TALU $177,137

Total for Project 452997-1 $5,000 $770,407

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 27 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 12 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Highways
 
453321-1 - SR-A1A/NE OCEAN BLVD. "ERNEST F. LYONS" BRIDGE OVER ICWW
Type of Work: BRIDGE-REPAIR/REHABILITATION  
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering BRRP $50,000 $609,073

DIH $5,000
Construction BRRP $4,521,166

DIH $5,825
Total for Project 453321-1 $55,000 $609,073 $4,526,991

 
 
453333-1 - SR-710/SW WARFIELD BLVD FR FPL ACCESS RD TO EAST OF SW VAN BUREN AVE
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering ACNP $975,000 $500,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Right of Way ACNP $1,100,000 $2,475,000 $1,920,860 $4,997,445

BNIR $3,000,000
Total for Project 453333-1 $975,000 $1,600,000 $2,500,000 $4,945,860 $5,022,445

 
 
453333-2 - SR-710 FROM MARTIN/OKEECHOBEE CO LINE TO FPL POWER PLANT ACCESS ROAD
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering ACNP $1,660,000 $4,725,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Right of Way ACNP $1,774,019 $1,153,213 $6,802,060 $6,048,186

BNIR $4,500,000
DI  $8,568,306

Total for Project 453333-2 $1,660,000 $6,499,019 $9,746,519 $11,327,060 $6,073,186

 
 
453919-1 - SW KANSAS AVENUE FROM 100 FT S OF CAMP VALOR TO SW KANNER HIGHWAY
Type of Work: RESURFACING                   
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction LF  $295,204

SCOP $442,805
SCWR $442,806

Total for Project 453919-1 $1,180,815

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 28 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 13 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Maintenance
 
233703-1 - MARTIN COUNTY STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM ROADWAY
Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE           
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000
Total for Project 233703-1 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000

 
 
233703-2 - MARTIN COUNTY STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM BRIDGES
Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE           
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000
Total for Project 233703-2 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000

 
 
234265-1 - MARTIN COUNTY INTERSTATE-ROADWAY
Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE           
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Total for Project 234265-1 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

 
 
234265-2 - MARTIN COUNTY INTERSTATE-BRIDGES
Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE           
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000
Total for Project 234265-2 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

 
 
450559-1 - MARTIN COUNTY ASSET MAINTENANCE
Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE           
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $2,092,790 $3,092,790 $2,592,790 $2,592,790 $2,667,905
Total for Project 450559-1 $2,092,790 $3,092,790 $2,592,790 $2,592,790 $2,667,905

 
 
451580-1 - MARTIN COUNTY JPA SIGNAL MAINTENANCE & OPS ON STATE HWY SYSTEM
Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS               
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Bridge/Roadway/Contract Maintenance D   $655,652 $864,322
Total for Project 451580-1 $655,652 $864,322

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 29 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 14 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Transportation Planning
 
439328-5 - MARTIN COUNTY FY 2024/2025-2025/2026 UPWP
Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Planning PL  $567,164 $571,463
Total for Project 439328-5 $567,164 $571,463

 
 
439328-6 - MARTIN COUNTY FY 2026/2027-2027/2028
Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Planning PL  $571,463 $571,463
Total for Project 439328-6 $571,463 $571,463

 
 
439328-7 - MARTIN COUNTY UPWP FY 2028/2029-2029/2030
Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Planning PL  $571,463
Total for Project 439328-7 $571,463

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 30 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 15 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

MARTIN COUNTY Turnpike
 
446165-1 - SR91 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT SR714 (MP 133.7 - 134.8)
Type of Work: INTERCHANGE - ADD LANES       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering PKYI $5,750,000
Right of Way PKYI $10,590,000
Total for Project 446165-1 $5,750,000 $10,590,000

 
 
446219-1 - WIDEN TPK(SR91), PALM BEACH C/L TO I-95 CONNECTOR (MP117.7-125) (4TO8)
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering PKYI $14,551,766
Total for Project 446219-1 $14,551,766

 
 
446332-1 - WIDEN TPK(SR91), I-95 CONNECTOR TO T.B.MANUEL BRIDGE (MP125-131)(4TO8)
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering PKYI $10,758,960
Total for Project 446332-1 $10,758,960

 
 
446333-1 - WIDEN TPK(SR91), SW MARTIN HWY TO ST.LUCIE C/L (MP134.8-138.08) (4TO8)
Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT       
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering PKYI $5,900,000
Total for Project 446333-1 $5,900,000

 
 
446618-1 - THOMAS B MANUEL BRIDGE REPLACEMENT (SB ONLY) (MP 131.2)
Type of Work: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT            
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Preliminary Engineering PKYI $3,407,505
Total for Project 446618-1 $3,407,505

 
 
448524-1 - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - 890083 (SR 91) (MP 138) MARTIN COUNTY
Type of Work: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT            
 
Phase Fund Code 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Construction PKYR $55,569,281
Total for Project 448524-1 $55,569,281

 

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 31 of 40



Draft Tentative Five-Year Work Program Public Hearing Detail Report - As of October 13, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029
Florida Department of Transportation - District Four

Page 16 Sorted By: Item/Segment SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Fund Codes
 

Federal ACCM - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION (CM)     ACNP - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION NHPP     ACNR - AC NAT HWY PERFORM 
RESURFACING

 ACPR - AC - PROTECT GRANT PGM        ACSS - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION 
(SS,HSP) 

ACSU - ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION (SU)     

 CARB - CARBON REDUCTION GRANT PGM    CARU - CARB FOR URB. AREA > THAN 
200K

CM   - CONGESTION MITIGATION - AQ    

 DU   - STATE PRIMARY/FEDERAL REIMB   FAA  - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMIN        FTA  - FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION
 PL   - METRO PLAN (85% FA; 15% OTHER) SA   - STP, ANY AREA                 SL   - STP, AREAS <= 200K            
 SM   - STBG AREA POP. W/ 5K TO 49,999 SU   - STP, URBAN AREAS > 200K       TALM - TAP AREA POP. 5K TO 50,000    
 TALT - TRANSPORTATION ALTS- ANY 

AREA 
TALU - TRANSPORTATION ALTS- >200K     

    
Local LF   - LOCAL FUNDS                     
    
R/W and Bridge 
Bonds

BNIR - INTRASTATE R/W & BRIDGE BONDS   

    
State BRRP - STATE BRIDGE REPAIR & REHAB   D    - UNRESTRICTED STATE PRIMARY    DDR  - DISTRICT DEDICATED REVENUE    
 DI   - ST. - S/W INTER/INTRASTATE HWY DIH  - STATE IN-HOUSE PRODUCT 

SUPPORT
DITS - STATEWIDE ITS - STATE 100%.   

 DPTO - STATE - PTO                   DS   - STATE PRIMARY HIGHWAYS & PTO  DWS  - WEIGH STATIONS - STATE 100%   
 GRSC - GROWTH MANAGEMENT FOR 

SCOP    
SCED - 2012 SB1998-SMALL CO 
OUTREACH 

SCOP - SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH 
PROGRAM 

 SCWR - 2015 SB2514A-SMALL CO 
OUTREACH

TLWR - 2015 SB2514A-TRAIL NETWORK    TRIP - TRANS REGIONAL INCENTIVE PROGM

    

FTAC Meeting 11/21/23 Page 32 of 40FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 32 of 40



AGENDA ITEM 6B

FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

MEETING DATE: 
December 1, 2023 

DUE DATE: 
November 24, 2023 

UPWP#:  
5 

WORDING:  
SW MONTEREY ROAD AT FEC RAILROAD GRADE SEPARATION PROJECT 
DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY PRESENTATION 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Ricardo Vazquez  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: N/A 

BACKGROUND 
At its October 19, 2023, meeting, the MPO Board approved the Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) FY25 – FY29 Draft Tentative Work Program. One of the projects 
included in the Work Program is the SW Monterey Road/FEC Railroad Grade Separation 
PD&E Study which is scheduled to begin in the current FY24 (FM# 441636-2).  

This project has been discussed in the past, with the MPO adopting the FEC Railroad 
Grade Separation Feasibility Study on April 17, 2017, which included the 
recommendation of a grade separation of SW Monterey Road at the FEC Railroad 
Corridor. Subsequently, this project was added to the MPO’s List of Project Priorities 
(LOPP).  

ISSUES 
At the December 1, 2023, FTAC meeting, FDOT will provide an update on the SW 
Monterey Road/FEC Railroad Grade Separation PD&E Study. The PowerPoint 
presentation will be distributed at a later date.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide comments 

ATTACHMENTS 
PowerPoint presentation to be sent next week before the meeting. 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 33 of 40



AGENDA ITEM 6C

FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

MEETING DATE: 
December 1, 2023 

DUE DATE: 
November 24, 2023 

UPWP#:  
5 

WORDING: FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE AND I-95 DIRECT CONNECT INTERCHANGE 
PD&E STUDY PRESENTATION 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Ricardo Vazquez  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: N/A 

BACKGROUND 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) - Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (FTE) 
is conducting a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study to evaluate 
alternative designs for a new direct connection interchange between Florida’s Turnpike 
and I-95 near the existing I-95 / SE Bridge Road interchange in Martin County. 

Currently, motorists and emergency responders are required to utilize local roadways 
when traveling between Florida’s Turnpike and I-95. At the interchange of Florida’s 
Turnpike and West Indiantown Road, motorists must exit Florida’s Turnpike and travel 
0.6 miles along West Indiantown Road to reach I-95. At the interchange of Florida’s 
Turnpike and SW Martin Highway, motorists must exit Florida’s Turnpike and either travel 
approximately five miles on SW Martin Highway or approximately three miles on SW High 
Meadow Avenue, both local roadways to reach I-95. By the project’s design year 2050, 
these traffic movements are anticipated to add a substantial number of trips on the local 
roadways if no improvements are made. 

ISSUES 
At the December 1, 2023, FTAC meeting, FDOT will update committee members on the 
Turnpike and I-95 Direct Connect Interchange PD&E Study. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide comments 

ATTACHMENTS 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (FTE) PD&E Newsletter – August 2023 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 34 of 40



The project will evaluate the addition of new northbound and southbound ramps between Florida’s Turnpike and I-95 to create 
a new direct connection interchange near I-95 and SE Bridge Road (County Road 708). Currently, motorists and emergency 
responders are required to utilize local roadways (West Indiantown Road or SW Martin Highway) when traveling between 
Florida’s Turnpike and I-95. At the interchange of Florida’s Turnpike and West Indiantown Road, motorists must exit Florida’s 
Turnpike and travel 0.6 miles along West Indiantown Road to reach I-95. At the interchange of Florida’s Turnpike and SW 
Martin Highway, motorists must exit Florida’s Turnpike and either travel approximately five miles on SW Martin Highway or 
approximately three miles on SW High Meadow Avenue, both local roadways to reach I-95. By the project’s design year 2050, 
these traffic movements are anticipated to add a substantial number of trips on the local roadways if no improvements are 
made, thereby adding congestion, and increasing travel times.

Purpose and Need

About this Study
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (Enterprise) is conducting a Project 
Development and Environment (PD&E) Study to evaluate alternative designs for a new direct connection interchange 
between Florida’s Turnpike and I-95 near the existing I-95 / SE Bridge Road interchange in Martin County as shown in 
the project location map on the next page. The goals are to enhance safety, travel time reliability and improve traffic 
operations for north-south through trips along Florida’s Turnpike and I-95. The goals of the improvements are to also 
alleviate traffic pressures on the local roadway network that provides indirect connections between 1-95 and Florida's 
Turnpike, such as West Indiantown Road and SW Martin Highway. For more information on this project, please visit the 
project website at www.TPK-I-95-Interchange-Study.com.  

A PD&E Study is an environmental and engineering process conducted to determine social/economic, cultural, physical, and 
environmental impacts associated with a proposed transportation improvement project. An important component of the process 
is public and agency involvement. The process follows federal and state laws and regulations. It requires the combined efforts 
of professional engineers, planners and 
scientists who collect and analyze project-related 
information to develop the optimal solution for a 
community’s transportation needs while 
minimizing impacts. The key components of the 
PD&E process are existing conditions, future 
traffic needs, alternatives development, 
environmental and engineering evaluations, 
public and agency input, documentation, and 
study recommendations.
The project development process begins with 
planning studies and ends with a constructed 
project. The FDOT project development process 
is a comprehensive process involving Planning, 
Project Development and Environment (PD&E), 
Design, Right of Way (ROW), and Construction 
phases. It is important to understand the 
sequence and interrelation between these 
phases to successfully deliver a project.

What is a PD&E Study?

FDOT Project Development Process

Newsletter 1 – August 2023

New Direct Connection Interchange between
Florida’s Turnpike and I-95 near Milepost 125
Martin County, Florida
Project Development & Environment (PD&E) Study
FPID Number: 446975-1-22-01    ETDM Number: 14444

1. Addresses Future Tra�c Needs (2050)

2. Develops Alternative Interchange Concepts

3. Evaluates Alternatives

 Social/Economic E�ects

 Cultural E�ects

 Environmental E�ects

 Physical E�ects

4. Selects Preferred Alternative based on:

 Alternatives Analysis

 Public Input

RIGHT OF WAY
ACQUISITION

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
& ENVIRONMENT

(PD&E) STUDY

PLANNING

DESIGN

CONSTRUCTION

www.TPK-I-95-Interchange-Study.com

Public Participation
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise encourages the public to get involved by providing comments, questions, and suggestions to the 
study team. Project information will be available through newsletters, the project website, public inquiries, public meetings, 
and a public hearing. Please contact the Project Manager, Nicholas Danu, P.E., using the contact information provided on the 
next page to request more information or to be added to the mailing list.FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 35 of 40



 Nicholas Danu, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Consultant to Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise
P.O. Box 613069 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
Phone: 407-264-3814 
Email: Nicholas.Danu@dot.state.fl.us

PROJECT CONTACTS

Rax Jung, Ph.D., P.E. 
Project Development Engineer 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 
P.O. Box 613069 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
Phone: 407-264-3870 
Email: Rax.Jung@dot.state.fl.us

Public Participation

Project Schedule & Opportunities to Participate

1ST
QUARTER

2023

3RD
QUARTER

2023

2ND
QUARTER

2025

2ND
QUARTER

2024

3RD
QUARTER

2025

Begin
Study

Public
Information

Meeting 

Study
Completed 

Public
Kickoff

Newsletter
Public

Hearing

www.TPK-I-95-Interchange-Study.com

�����������������

�������������

�������������

���������������

���

���

���

���

���

���

��

95

95 ���

���

���������

�����������

������

������
�����

��
��������
	����

������

��
�
�����

���������	����

������������������
���������

�������������

�������������

���

���

���

���

��� ���

��

��
���

��������

�������
�����

�����
����

����

��

�
�����	��� �

�
�����

�� ��

��
���	�

NTS

��������	�


��������������

����������
������������������
� �

	�����

Project Location Map

Newsletter 1
August 2023

New Direct Connection Interchange between
Florida’s Turnpike and I-95 near Milepost 125

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.
The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried-out by 
the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022, and executed by the 
Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

Scan the QR code for more
information about this project

www.TPK-I-95-Interchange-Study.com

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 36 of 40



AGENDA ITEM 6D

FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (FTAC) MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

MEETING DATE: 
December 1, 2023 

DUE DATE: 
November 24, 2023 

UPWP#:  
5 

WORDING: FDOT FREIGHT SYSTEM PLANNING – NEW DISTRICT FOUR 
FREIGHT COORDINATOR 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Ricardo Vazquez  /  
Beth Beltran 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING 
ACTION: N/A 

BACKGROUND 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) continues to plan for an improved 
freight transportation system. Projects such as the Freight Mobility and Trade Plan 2024 
Update, the FDOT Freight Improvement Assessment, and FDOT’s Freight Activity Areas 
Identification and Freight Network Segments Analysis, are all projects that are underway. 
Leading these efforts is Justin Stroh, the new Freight Coordinator for FDOT District Four. 

ISSUES 
At the December 1, 2023, FTAC meeting, Justin Stroh, FDOT’s New District-Four Freight 
Coordinator, will update committee members on FDOT’s freight-related planning 
activities. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide comments 

ATTACHMENTS 
PowerPoint presentation to be sent next week before the meeting. 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 37 of 40



 

Notes 
• Transit Development Plan (TDP) Survey 

 

 

 
 

 

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 38 of 40



Martin County Public Transit, MARTY, provides fixed route
and commuter bus services Monday through Friday from 6
a.m. to 8 p.m. The service operates across the county; with
connections to St. Lucie County’s ART and Palm Tran. The
full fare is $1.50 for fixed routes and $2.00 for the 20x
commuter route. Half fare is offered to seniors, passengers
with disabilities and those with Medicare. Free fare is offered
to Veterans that provide the proper identification. To
purchase tickets MARTY offers a mobile ticketing app.
MARTY has real-time route planning on myride.martin.fl.us.

MARTY Transit Development Plan

A Transit Development Plan is being developed by the
Martin Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) in
collaboration with Martin County Public Transit, MARTY, to
help serve as a guide for the future of public transportation
in Martin County from 2024 to 2033. The goal of this plan is
to help represent the County’s vision to continue to
promote transit ridership growth and improvement over

WHAT IS MARTIN COUNTY TRANSIT?

WHAT IS A COUNTY TRANSIT
DEVELOPMENT PLAN?

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, gender, religion, disability, or family status. Persons
with questions or concerns about nondiscrimination or who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act
or language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Senior Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact)
at (772) 221-1498 or rvazquez@martin.fl.us. Hearing impaired individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay System at #711.

WE WANT TO HEAR
FROM YOU!

Scan below to complete the survey

the next decade.

For more information visit www.martinmpo.com or contact
Lucine Martens at lmartens@martin.fl.us or (772) 288-5412.

2 0 2 4 - 2 0 3 3

or click here

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 39 of 40

https://myride.martin.fl.us/
https://martinmpo.com/
https://fm.addxt.com/form/?vf=1FAIpQLSfeZtld83ncdx7VAqIsUboLFb8NTdQDwWzn0xv-MQlCk5NkJQ


MARTY Transit Development Plan

La Organización de Planificación Metropolitana (MPO) de
Martin está desarrollando un Plan de Dessarrollo de
Transporte en coloboración con Transporte Público del
Condado de Martin, MARTY, para que sirva como guía para
el futuro del transporte público en el Condado de Martin
2024 a 2033. Representará la visión del condado de
promover el crecimiento y la mejora del número de
usuarios de transporte público durante la próxima década.

¿QUÉ  ES EL TRÁNSITO DEL CONDADO
DE MARTIN?

¿QUÉ ES UN PLAN DE DESARROLLO DE
TRÁNSITO DEL CONDADO?

Se solicita la participación del público sin distinción de raza, color, origen nacional, edad, género, religión, discapacidado situación
familiar. Las personas que tengan preguntas o inquietudes sobre la no discriminación o que requieran adaptaciones especiales según

la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades o servicios de traducción de idiomas (sin cargo) deben comunicarse con Ricardo
Vázquez, Planificador Senior (Título VI/Contacto de No Discriminación) al (772) 221-1498. o rvazquez@martin.fl.us. Se solicita a las

personas con discapacidad auditiva que llamen al Florida Relay Systemal número 711.

NOSOTROS QUEREMOS
SABER SU OPINION!
Complete la encuesta en línea 

escaneando el código QR

Para más información visite www.martinmpo.com o contacte
a Lucine Martens en lmartens@martin.fl.us o (772) 288-5412.

2 0 2 4 - 2 0 3 3

Martin County Public Transit, MARTY, ofrece servicios de
autobús de ruta fija y de cercanías de lunes a viernes de 6
a.m. a 8 p.m. El servicio opera en todo el condado; con
conexiones a ART y Palm Tran. La tarifa completa es de
$1.50 para autobuses de ruta fija y de $2.00 para autobuses
de cercanías. A las personas mayores, pasajeros con
discapacidades y aquellos con Medicare se les ofrece mitad
de tarifa. A los veteranos se les ofrece una tarifa gratuita.
MARTY ofrece a los usuarios una aplicación móvil de
emisión de billetes y planificación de rutas en tiempo real.

o haga clic aquí

FTAC Meeting 12/1/23 Page 40 of 40

https://fm.addxt.com/form/?vf=1FAIpQLSfeZtld83ncdx7VAqIsUboLFb8NTdQDwWzn0xv-MQlCk5NkJQ
https://martinmpo.com/

	1.0 FTAC 12.1.23 AGENDA
	4.0 Draft minutes FTAC 06_09_23
	6A.0 FY25-FY29 DTWP Martin County
	6A.1 REV MPO KP Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
	Florida Department of Transportation 
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Interim Improvement Alternative
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	6A.2 Martin Tent Work Program
	6B.0 Grade Separation Study
	6C.0 Turnpike Direct Connect
	6C.1 446975-1_REVISED_FINAL Public Kickoff Newsletter_2023-10-31
	6D.0 Freight System Planning
	8.0 NOTES
	8.1 TDP Survey-Eng-Span-clickable



